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From:                                         Larry Dansinger <larryd@myfairpoint.net>
Sent:                                           Monday, December 6, 2021 6:07 PM
To:                                               Langlin, Steven
Subject:                                     Fwd: Commi�ee to Study the Feasibility of Basic Income Security

Commi�ee for Maine will meet ini�ally on Tuesday, December 7 at 2 PM
A�achments:                          Denver BIP SL presenta�on.pdf
 
This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.
To be included as a public comment by Gisele Huff (and a�ached report from Denver). 
 
Larry Dansinger
(207) 262-3706 or larryd@myfairpoint.net
(No pronouns, not Ms., Mx., or Mr.)
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: Gisele Huff <gisele@fundforhumanity.org>
Subject: Re: Commi�ee to Study the Feasibility of Basic Income Security Commi�ee for
Maine will meet ini�ally on Tuesday, December 7 at 2 PM
Date: December 6, 2021 at 5:59:15 PM EST
To: Larry Dansinger <larryd@myfairpoint.net>
 
Larry,
 
I will not be able to a�end tomorrow.  Here are my comments:
 
My name is Gisèle Huff and I am the founder and president of the Gerald Huff Fund for
Humanity, a non-profit that I established in the memory of my late son who was an
ardent supporter of Universal Basic Income.  I am a�aching the research that was just
completed In Denver with regard to the so� launch of a UBI pilot for homeless people.
 
Gisèle 
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